FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. Who is the supplier of your current Adults social care case management system?
Liquidlogic

2. Do you have any plans to replace this system in the next 3 years?
No.

3. Who is the supplier of your current Adults social care finance system?
Liquidlogic/The Oxford Computer Consultants

4. Do you have any plans to replace this system in the next 3 years?
No.

5. Who is the supplier of your current Children's social care case management system?
Liquidlogic

6. Do you have any plans to replace this system in the next 3 years?
No.

7. Who is the supplier of your current Children's social care finance system?
Liquidlogic/The Oxford Computer Consultants

8. Do you have any plans to replace this system in the next 3 years?
No.

9. Who is the supplier of your current Education system?
Capita _ One

10. Do you have any plans to replace this system in the next 3 years?
Yes, procurement already undertaken.

11. Do you have a backlog of Children's social care Subject Access Requests?
Yes.

12. If so, approximately how many and what is the estimated date that this backlog will be cleared?
As of 11/05/23 we have officers working on 22 cases and have 2 cases waiting to be allocated (still within 3 month timescale).

We have requested ID from 10 further requesters but told them that there will be up to a 3 month delay due to the number of files requested and the capacity of the team.

We are unable to estimate when the backlog will be cleared as we are receiving higher levels of new requests than we have in previous years and these are being added to the backlog.

Also, there is a possibility that some requesters may not send in their ID therefore the request will be put on hold until they do so.

All requests that we have received ID for will receive information within the 3 month limit, therefore no requests are considered ‘late’.


13. Do you use eLearning tools to support the use of your Children's and / or Adults Social Care case management systems?
The training is provided in-house by a dedicated training team.   

14. If so, please specify. If not, do you have any plans to procure such tools in the next three years?
No.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
